

## SUMMARY

Mr. Davison is the Vice President of Alpha Associates, Inc. Mr. Davison joined the firm in November of 1977. He became a principal of the firm and Vice President in 1980. He has designed numerous structures, including research facilities, post offices, religious facilities, commercial and office buildings, and educational and medical facilities. The West Virginia Society of Architects has recognized Mr. Davison for his excellence in architecture with design awards for the Engineering Research Building at West Virginia University in Morgantown, WV, Wheeling College Chapel in Wheeling, WV, Morgantown High School Addition in Morgantown, WV and the KCAD Professional Office Building located in Martinsburg, WV.

## PROFILE

Broad-based responsibilities in the following areas:

- Educational Architecture
- Medical Architecture
- Religious Architecture
- Quality Control
- Client Development
- New Business Development

## PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

### PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE

Higher Educational Facilities:

- Agricultural Sciences Building Addition, West Virginia University; Morgantown, WV
- Prichard Hall Renovation, Fairmont State University; Fairmont, WV
- Engineering Research Building; Morgantown, WV
- National Research Center for Coal and Energy, West Virginia University; Morgantown, WV
- Student Leader Housing, West Virginia University; Morgantown, WV
- Galli Laboratory, West Virginia University; Morgantown, WV

K-12 Educational Facilities:

- Washington High School, Charles Town, WV
- Westside High School; Clearfork, WV
- Wyoming East High School; New Richmond, WV
- Lewis County High School; Weston, WV
- Morgantown High School Addition/Renovation; Morgantown, WV
- Ridgedale Elementary School Addition; Morgantown, WV



**PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE (con't):**

Miscellaneous Architectural Design:

- Upshur County Senior Opportunity Center; Buckhannon, WV
- West Virginia Medal of Honor Recipients Memorial Plaza; Hazelton, WV
- Cumberland Valley Railroad Depot (KCAD Properties Professional Office); Martinsburg, WV
- Harrison County Senior Center; Bridgeport, WV
- Ronald McDonald House; Morgantown, WV
- Jenkins Ford; Buckhannon, WV

**EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

<b>PRIVATE INDUSTRY:</b>	1977 – Current	Alpha Associates, Incorporated
	1976 – 1977	Carl G. Baker, Architects
	1974 – 1976	Architectural Firm of Laurie and Green
	1966 – 1974	Michael S. Molnar Associates

**EDUCATION**

<b>UNDERGRADUATE:</b>	Pennsylvania State University Bachelor of Architecture; 1973
-----------------------	---

**QUALIFICATIONS**

<b>LICENSE:</b>	Registered Architect: West Virginia, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Virginia, Ohio NCARB Certified
-----------------	---

**AFFILIATIONS**

<b>PROFESSIONAL:</b>	American Institute of Architects West Virginia Society of Architects Council of Educational Facility Planners International American Arbitration Association Interfaith Forum on Religion, Art and Architecture
----------------------	---

<b>CIVIC:</b>	Main Street Morgantown
---------------	------------------------

**AWARDS**

<b>DESIGN AWARDS:</b>	West Virginia Society of Architects Design Awards: KCAD Professional Office Building Morgantown High School Engineering Research Building Wheeling College Chapel
-----------------------	---

